

Pharmacy Technician (221-190-08)

TCC Website: <https://www.tcc.edu/programs/pharmacy-technology/#pharmacy-technician>

Program Information: https://apollo.tcc.edu/pls/apex/f?p=122:32:5431101049097:::P32_CUR_GUIDE_ID:1291

Program Description:

The Career Studies Certificate program in Pharmacy Technician prepares students to order, stock, package, prepare, and dispense medications under the supervision of a licensed pharmacist. Students will prepare to take the National Pharmacy Technician Certification Examinations in order to become a Certified Pharmacy Technician (CPhT). Entrance requirements for this program include high school graduation or a GED, ENG 111 placement on the Virginia Placement Test (VPT), and MTH 111 placement on the VPT or successful completion of an equivalent or higher level college math class. For program information, call (757) 822-1122 or (757) 822-2300. Virginia Board of Pharmacy Program Approval Number: 0229000081

State Licensure/Certification Agency: Commonwealth Of Virginia Board of Pharmacy <https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/pharmacy/>

Certification Licensure: Pharmacy Technician Certification Board

Point of Contact: Elaine Beale, ebeale@tcc.edu, (757) 822-2303

Program Disclosure:

State	Meets Educational Requirements	Does Not Meet Educational Requirements	Undetermined	Links to State Licensure Body
Alabama			X	https://www.albop.com/
Alaska			X	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPharmacy.aspx
American Samoa			X	https://www.netce.com/ce-requirements/pharmacytech/as/

Arizona			X	https://pharmacy.az.gov/
Arkansas			X	https://www.pharmacyboard.arkansas.gov/
California			X	https://www.pharmacy.ca.gov/
Colorado			X	https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Pharmacy
Connecticut			X	https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Drug-Control-Division/Commission-of-Pharmacy/TheCommission-of-Pharmacy
Delaware			X	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/pharmacy/
District of Columbia			X	https://dchealth.dc.gov/bop
Florida			X	https://www.floridaspharmacy.gov/
Georgia			X	https://gbp.georgia.gov/
Guam			X	http://www.dphss.guam.gov/content/contact-us
Hawaii			X	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/pharmacy/
Idaho			X	https://bop.idaho.gov/
Illinois			X	http://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/pharm.asp
Indiana			X	http://www.bop.in.gov/
Iowa			X	https://pharmacy.iowa.gov/
Kansas			X	https://www.pharmacy.ks.gov/
Kentucky			X	https://pharmacy.ky.gov/
Louisiana			X	http://www.pharmacy.la.gov/
Maine			X	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professionals/pharmacy/
Maryland			X	http://dhmh.maryland.gov/pharmacy/Pages/index.aspx
Massachusetts			X	https://www.mass.gov/dph/boards/pharmacy
Michigan			X	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600---,00.html
Minnesota			X	https://mn.gov/boards/pharmacy/
Mississippi			X	http://www.mbp.state.ms.us/
Missouri			X	https://www.pr.mo.gov/pharmacists.asp

Montana			X	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pharmacy/
Nebraska			X	http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Licensing-Home-Page.aspx
Nevada			X	https://bop.nv.gov/
New Hampshire			X	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-pharmacy
New Jersey			X	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/phar
New Mexico			X	https://www.rld.nm.gov/
New York			X	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pharm/
North Carolina			X	http://www.ncbop.org/
North Dakota			X	https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/
Northern Mariana Islands			X	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov/mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
Ohio			X	https://www.pharmacy.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma			X	http://www.pharmacy.ok.gov/
Oregon			X	https://www.oregon.gov/pharmacy/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania			X	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Pharmacy/Pages/default.aspx#.Vj09WGeF07M
Puerto Rico			X	https://nabp.pharmacy/bop_members/puerto-rico/
Rhode Island			X	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/
South Carolina			X	https://llr.sc.gov/bop/
South Dakota			X	http://www.pharmacy.sd.gov/
Tennessee			X	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pharmacy-board.html
Texas			X	https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/
US Virgin Islands			X	https://doh.vi.gov/
Utah			X	https://dopl.utah.gov/pharm/index.html
Vermont			X	https://sos.vermont.gov/pharmacy/

Virginia	X			https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/pharmacy/
Washington			X	https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/PharmacyCommission
West Virginia			X	https://www.wvbop.com/
Wisconsin			X	https://dsps.wi.gov/Default.aspx?Page=50667d91-727c-4c8c-9236-a643a06a5bb0
Wyoming			X	https://pharmacyboard.wyo.gov/